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,.@ NWB Tools Phyllis Beaulieu < phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>

RE: 2BE-PCD0812_REPORT_ON_JULY_15_2013_INSPECTION

1 message

Fri, Jan 24, 2014 at 1:31

Redhead, Chris < Chris.Redhead@debeerscanada.com> PM

To: Eva Paul <Eva.Paul@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>
Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>

Thank you for your quick response Eva and for the information.

I am sort of working in the dark as | hadn’t been involved in any of the permitting and all of the parties
who worked on the permits and the project are no longer working for us. Also, | had been assured that
all the annual reporting had been done.

| will forward the information as requested and hopefully we can sort this out before long.

Regards, Chris

From: Eva Paul [mailto:Eva.Paul@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca]

Sent: Friday, January 24, 2014 3:24 PM

To: Redhead, Chris

Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu

Subject: RE: 2BE-PCD0812_REPORT_ON_JULY_15_2013_INSPECTION

Hi Chris,

I can totally appreciate the confusion. This file is not as straightforward as one would like! Nor is the
process.

Thank you for forwarding this information; it's great that you kept it. Now that you've brought it to my
attention, I can see in our internal database the e-mail and attachment that you sent to Andrew on August
31 2012. Asyou can imagine, a pdf entitled "2078_001" did not jump out at me as having particular
significance. Andrew is not in the habit of changing the subject on e-mails or attachments when he files
them, so you can imagine how fun it is to try and find things after the fact! That said, the Annual Reports
still have to be filed with the Board for all years. I just checked the public registry, and Phyllis never
posted the 2008 reports that you submitted in the March 13 2009 e-mail (I only checked PCD and KIK not
the other two). That happens sometimes; she gets pretty bombarded at Annual Report time... The onus is
on the Licensee as per Part B item 7 to ensure that documents are received and acknowledged. Judging
from your e-mail it doesn't appear that she was copied on the August 31 e-mail either. AsIsaid, it's a
good thing you kept the messages!

It will be up to the Board to determine whether they accept that letter in lieu of actual Annual Reports for
those years, and whether they will waive the requirement for the SCP and AR plans since the project is
concluded. Please re-send all of the documentation to Phyllis so that it can be properly posted to the
Public Registry. Unfortunately, we at AANDC can only see what gets posted, unless we're copied on the
original e-mails.

https://mail.google.com/mail/?ui=2&1k=6896ea2ed2 & view=pt&search=inbox&th=143c5f... 2/11/2014
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Note: the NWB has updated their e-mail system; Phyllis Beaulieu is copied above at her new address.

Regards,

Eva Paul

Water Resources Officer | Agent des ressources hydriques

Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada | Affaires autochtones et Développement du Nord
Canada

Nunavut Regional Office | Bureau régional du Nunavut

Building 918, PO Box 100 | Edifice 918, CP 100

Igaluit, NU XO0A 0HO

Phone | Tél. : 867-975-4548
Cell | Mobile: 867-222-6490
Fax | Téléc. : 867-979-6445
Eva.Paul@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca

>>> "Redhead, Chris" <Chris.Redhead@debeerscanada.com> 1/23/2014 1:57 PM >>>
Hello Ms. Paul:
Thank you for the information.

| am working towards finalizing this issue however | do have one point of confusion; within your letter
you state that Andrew Keim requested information but that it was not provided, i.e. Final Reports for
2008 — 2012 as well as addendums filed for the Spill Contingency Plan or the Abandonment and
Restoration Plan. | have attached an email sent to Mr. Keim on August 31, 2012 with the requested
information. As | did not receive a response from him | assumed all was well and final inspection and
closure of the licence would be forthcoming.

| also have attached an email with the 2008 annual report as sent to Phyllis Beaulieu.

| am also working with members of the team who have assured me that no item was left at any of the
locations indicated in your document. Since no work has been done in any of these locations since 2007
| must assume the crates or boxes observed belong to the group using the airstrip at the time of your
inspection.

| will continue to gather information required however clarification on the submission of the Annual
Reports for 2008 - 2012 would be helpful.

Regards, Chris

From: Eva Paul [mailto:Eva.Paul@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca]

Sent: Monday, January 06, 2014 5:02 PM

To: Redhead, Chris; Phyllis Beaulieu

Cc: Erik Allain; Geneviéve Marquis

Subject: 2BE-PCD0812_REPORT_ON_JULY_15_2013_INSPECTION

https://mail.google.com/mail/?ui=2 &ik=6896ea2ed2 & view=pt&search=inbox&th=143c5f... 2/11/2014
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Ms. Redhead,

Please find attached the report on the July 15 2013 inspection of the Prince of Wales, Chartrand Lake and
Devon Island Projects. There remain several items as identified in the report that will require clarification
from De Beers. Please do not hesitate to call with any questions.

A hard copy will follow by post.

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

Iqaluit, NU XOA OHO

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



